

Collette Bowlby

REGISTERED NURSE

✉ collettecalvert@gmail.com 📞 727-200-3523 📍 Carbondale, IL

SUMMARY

Registered Nurse with 3 years nursing experience in dialysis and a total of 6 years of dialysis experience. Skilled nurse with excellent communication abilities with patients, caregivers, and physicians. Looking for a career transition from End of Life care to other aspects and applications of Healthcare and nursing practices.

SKILLS

- Clinical knowledge of policy and procedures for standard operating
- Strive to maintain a strong culture safety and welfare
- Vascular access management
- Highly developed Human Resource skills
- Creative problem solving skills
- Well developed communication skills
- Commitment to patient experience and satisfaction
- Ability to manage during times of change
- Team leader during times of crisis

EXPERIENCE

Patient Care Technician

Fresenius Kidney Care *Jun 2016 - Oct 2019*

- Expert Cannulator
- Access Manager
- Responsible for caring for 8 patients during dialysis treatment

Registered Nurse

Fresenius Medical Care *Oct 2019 - Present*

- Floor Nurse
- New-hire Nurse preceptor
- Access Manager
- Expert Cannulator
- Responsible for assessing 21 patients, passing medications, reconstitute IV medications.
- Direct contact with NP, PA, and physician for new patient orders.
- New patient intake paperwork, labs, and assessments.
- Yearly assessments and Plan of Care.

EDUCATION

General Education and Nurse Training

John A. Logan College *Aug 2006 - May 2013*

CERTIFICATION

Registered Nurse

2024-05-31

Illinois nursing license

Registered Nurse Compact License

2023-04-30

Florida compact license

Basic Life Support for Healthcare Provider